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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATTANCCGA. TE INESSEE 37401
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1750 casstznat Street 'Itasar II

ocmeer 20, 1980

"
Mr. Jaens P. O'asilly, Directz
U.S.1uclear .W1**rwy e* = aim
Office of IrW4= and Enforcemerit
aegica II
101 *e4a**= Stzest, Suite 3100
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Dear Mr. O'asilly:
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"ta encicsed 6 prcvides details cxmcarning the reairb al heat
rsnoval torus return valve ?C'J-74-71 wnich was fomd to be im-- lo. !

'Ihis p is :n=:itton in -*nnce with 3rowns Ferry utit 1 |

'Oschnical S.W #8 + m G.7.2.b(2) .
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Very truly yours,

T m W 7. 6 N m C C 6
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J. R. Calhart
'

Director of 9 elaar Power
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Office of Management W-*4m_ and FXe Ctatrol
U.S. !bw laa- BerJulatory h4 =4m
F=$bston, EC 20555
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Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Ehforrunarit M
U.S. Jelane :%gulatory cmn4=im ,

Mannincton, DC 23555.
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Ar. 3111 Lavalles
;dv imir Safety Analysis Cetter '

Palo Alto, c'14 %La 34203
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